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6 HAhOVhK hvAD, substantially ::milt of orick, is 
one of several v~ry simple mid-nineteenth ~entury houses, 
three storeys in heiglJ.t, with very small third-storey 
wi.ncows. Such stru-::tures may :::ie single or double 
.1..ouses in :teisterstown, not unlin:e long rov:s of such 
nous es elsewhere. The onrn is one of the f'ew rema in::ig 
early outouildings ~n heisterstown. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

6 Hanover Road is a three story brick house, three bays in 
length, closely oriented to the street to the west, with a lower 
three story rear wing extending behind its north end. This dwelling 
dates from ca. 1855-1870. Its interior was inaccessible for inspec­
tion. 

A one story addition extends across its west front and north 
end, probably an enclosed porch. The principal entrance was probably 
in the southerly bay, judging from the single flue chimney which 
rises flush above the north gable. Second story windows are 6/6 with 
louvred blinds and unbonded jack arches. The small third story windows 
are casements, each sash having one light. The gabled roof, covered 
with standing-seam tin, extends beyond all walls with a broad, plain 
raked cornice without eave returns. 

Behind the dwelling is a small frame barn, two stories in height, 
sheathed in board and batten. Wide doors are in the west front, facing 
the house, at the north end and a small door is centered in the west 
front; a small four light window is above and an arched window is 
high in the gable end. Extending from its north gable end is a small 
one story wing with two six-light sash. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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local history 

The 1877 Atlas shows this property as the residence of George E. Ducker. 
It is most likely that he built the house although this can't be certain. Ducker 
is listed in the Atlas (Hopkins,1877) as a merchant who had lived in Baltimore 
County since his birth in 1831. He was the son of Capt. Jeremiah Ducker who ran the 
dry goods business with Philip Reister,Jr near the vicinity of this house.(Marks 
op. cit., p.77) George was educated at the Franklin Academy. In 1847 he entered ' 
the employ of Slingluff ,Devries and Co, a wholesale dry-goods merchant in Balto. 
City. He became a partner in the firm of William DeVries & Co in 1864. He married 
Anna K. Saunders of Gettysburg and had two children: Julia and Harry T. When 
he retired from business in 1873, he resided at this house. 

When George Ducker died in 1295, his will devised the present property 
consisting of a little more than 2 acres, to his daughter,Julia Ducker Sears. 
She had married Dr Thomas E. Sears. (BCWills, BWA 10/380) Julia apparently 
used the house as a source of rental income, because between the years 1895-
1927 we know of two tenants: Henry Quarles Nicholson whose Maryland Monthly 
Magazine was published in Reisterstown for several years (1906-07) and then, 
Miss Ida Stockdale who lived there between 1907-1922. Miss Stockdale wrote the 
following about this house: 

"The grounds extended to Michael's drugstore (to the south). The yard had 
a fence around it and on the small front gate was the sign "Silent Shade~ The 
entrance to the road going to the barn had a large gate painted brown. The yard 
was filled with weeping willows and red cherry trees. In the yard next to the 
drug store was a small barber shop run by c. Bates and another room where cigars 
were manufactured by a Mr Slack and a Mr Mathias. The brick house was painted 
brown and the front door was not in the middle, but at the end of the porch. A 
porch went around the side to the dining room bay window. There was a door going 
into the dining room from the side porch. The front windows came down to the 
floor and were not very wide."(Handwritten account in possession of Louise B. 
Goodwin). 

Julia Sears owned adjoining property (the next three houses to the north) 
and eventually sold the lots to George Edward Christhilf and wife Anna. They 
ran a store in town which was burned in 1928. No deed of sale for #6 could be 
found but it is assumed that this also was purchased by the Christhilfs around 
1923. 

In 1927, the Christhilfs apparently defaulted on the mortgage.Thomas B. 
Marshall, attourney, sold the property to the Saratoga Building and Land Corp. 
(WPC 645/405) In the same year, however, Anna I. Christhilf purchased the 
lot from Saratoga (CWC 649/467) 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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Signifcance continued 

6 Hanover Road 
Reisterstownt 
Maryland page 1 

In 1938, the Christhilfs having again defaulted on the mortgage, 
the property went to Vincent T. Caples,Sr. He paid $7000 at a public 
sale.(Equity Docket CWB,Jr 39/140) 

In 1962, Robert Gordon Caples and Charles w. Held, the executors of 
Vincent T. Caples' estate sold the property to Vincent T. Caples,Jr and wife 
and D.D. Caples. It was used as a doctor's office by D.D.Caples until his 
death in 1977. 
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